

Friends of Pearland Westside Library  
October 2016 Meeting Notes

Alina called the meeting to order, with 9 people in attendance.

Alina, Carol, Joan, Judy, Karen, Bob and Theresa Briggs, Lisa(librarian), Lucia(children specialist)

Lisa gave the branch librarian report which detailed upcoming activities. She also explained that she would be transferring to the Alvin branch and did not know who her replacement would be.

Lucia discussed the upcoming activities for the children and asked for volunteers for the many events. Several people agreed to help out.

Carol gave the treasurer report.

Other topics discussed were the upcoming December booksale, Alina and the Briggs were working the event and asking everyone to sign up for time slots to assist. Discussed advertising in newsletters and the Journal. Will have a raffle basket, Judy will provide.

Joan had attended the Chamber of Commerce meeting and they gave us a plaque. It was given to Lisa who said it could be displayed in the library.

A box of giveaway items was received, (I think the idea came from the June summit), they may be used at the children activities.

There was mention of the visiting author in March and each friends group needs to provide a raffle basket.

Meeting adjourned.